1 BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING

2 3	Selectmen present:	Chairman Mark Le Doux (teleconference), Vice Chairman David Petry, Frank Cadwell and Peter Band
4	Selectmen absent:	None
5	Staff present:	John MacLean, Interim Town Administrator (Duration of meeting)
6	1	Deborah Padykula, Finance Officer Police Chief Joseph Hoebeke, Fire Chief Rick
7		Towne, DPW Director, Todd Croteau, IT Director, Dawn Desaulniers, Paul Armstrong
8		and Bill Moseley, Camera Operators (Arrived at 7:30 pm)
9		
10	COMMUNITY RO	OM
11	Hollis Town Hall Cor	mmunity Room, located at 7 Monument Square, Hollis, New Hampshire.
12 13		
13	NON-PUBLIC SESS	
14 15 16 17		'ED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen enter NON-public session
15		cordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (b) hiring. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry,
16	Cadv	vell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
18	The Board entered no	on-public session at 5:00PM.
19	CONCLUSION OF	NON BUDI IC SESSION
20		NON-PUBLIC SESSION
21))		'ED by Frank Cadwell seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen come out of NON-public on in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (b) hiring. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux,
22		y, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
25	1 etry	, Cuuwen und Bund. No one was opposed. The motion TASSED 4-0-0.
21 22 23 24 25 26 27	ΜΟΙ	ED by Frank Cadwell seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen seal the minutes of the
26		<i>I-public session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (b) hiring. Voting in favor of the motion</i>
20		Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
28	were	be boux, I erry, Caunen and band. No one was opposed. The motion I houbb 7 6 0.
29	The Board came out o	of non-public session and entered into public session at 7:31PM.
30		1 1
31	PLEDGE OF ALLE	GIANCE
32	The Pledge of Allegia	ance was recited.
33		
34	MEETINGS	
35		nse and Event Update
36		non, Hollis Woman's Club member reviewed the itinerary for the 4 th Annual Hollis
37	Holiday Lum	inaria Stroll, stating that information can also be found at hollisluminary.org. Kimber
38		t the timer for the lights at Town Hall to turn on earlier in the day for the event. She also
39	-	t the sidewalk be plowed after the group removes the candles and bags, which will take
40	place the foll	owing morning at 9:00am.
41		
12		is Woman's Club, Luminary Event, Saturday, December 8, 2018, starting at 4:30pm
13		ED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Special
14		use for the Hollis Woman's Club Luminary Event on 12/8/18, starting at 4:30pm, as
45 16		nitted. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was
46 17	oppo	sed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
47 48) Event Succit	ia Sian Dormit Annroval on Town Dronarty
+o 19		iic Sign Permit Approval on Town Property is Woman's Club, Luminary Event (11/8/18-12/8/18)
17	a. 110111	s woman's Ciub, Lummary Event (11/0/10-14/0/10)

MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Event Specific Permit application for the Hollis Woman's Club Luminary Event from 11/8/18-12/8/18. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

3. Commission Interview and Appointment

Wendy Trimble, Chair of the Hollis Heritage Commission was present to recommend Doug Nye to fill the alternate membership with a term expiration date of 4/30/20. Doug has been a resident and carpenter in Hollis since 1975 and expressed interest in the history of Hollis.

a. Doug Nye, Hollis Heritage Commission, Alternate Member (term exp. 4/30/20)

MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Mark Le Doux that the Selectmen approve the appointment of Doug Nye to the Hollis Heritage Commission with a term expiration date of 4/30/20. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

4. Emergency Management (Don McCoy)

a. Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM) Grant Update

Mr. McCoy stated that the benefit cost analysis was completed with assistance from the state. Mr. McCoy requested a commitment letter from the Board of Selectmen, stating that the town will match the fund requirement for the well generator project through the Hazard Mitigation Program, as required to complete the grant process. The local matching fund requirement is \$20,450.

MOVED by Mark Le Doux, seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen approve the commitment letter for the match fund in the amount of \$20,450 as part of the PDM grant for the well generator project through the Hazard Mitigation Program. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

79 BUDGET WORKSHOP

80 1. Budget Committee Final Guidance 81 Deb Padykula, Finance Officer report

Deb Padykula, Finance Officer reported that the Budget Committee set the final guidance figure at \$11,167,510. They allowed for 1.6% increase to the base operating budget. They also allowed for \$74,000 of increase cost items in the town's 2019 operating budget, which includes assessing software (\$15,000), the increase in the solid waste disposal budget (\$22,000) and road resurfacing (\$25,000), to name a few. The current proposed operating budget is \$11,165,373, which is approximately \$2,000 under Budget Committee guidance.

2. 2019 Warrant Article Review

89 The following draft warrant articles were reviewed by the Selectmen. 90

ARTICLE 1 - Officials Reports

To hear reports of the Board of Selectmen, other Town Officers and Committees.

94 **ARTICLE 2 – Elderly Exemption Modification**

95To see if the Town will vote to modify the elderly exemption from property tax in the Town of Hollis96based on assessed value, for qualified full time resident tax payers to be as follows: for a person 6597years of age up to 74 years, \$144,000 \$159,000; for a person 75 years of age up to 79 years, \$172,50098\$190,000; for a person 80 years of age or older \$201,500 \$222,000. To qualify, the person must have

64

65 66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73 74

75

76

77

78

82

83

84

85

86

87 88

91

92

93

50

51

52

November 26, 2018 PUBLIC MINUTES 5:00 PM Approved 12/10/18

resided in the State of New Hampshire for at least 3 consecutive years preceding April 1st, own the real
estate individually, or jointly, or if the real estate is owned by such person's spouse, they must have
been married for at least five years. In addition, the taxpayer must have a net income of not more than
\$48,000 \$53,000 or, if married, a combined net income of not more than \$55,000 \$60,500 and owned
assets not in excess of \$150,000 \$165,000; excluding the value of the person's primary residence,
including minimum acreage required by ordinance.

It was stated that it has been approximately 7-10 years since the last elderly exemption modification.

MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Mark Le Doux that the Selectmen recommend Article 2, Elderly Exemption Modification, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

ARTICLE 3 – Conservation Commission

To see whether the Town will vote, pursuant to RSA 79-A:25 (IV), to change the action taken at the March Annual Town Meeting of 1999, in order to increase the portion of Land Use Change Tax to seventy-five percent (75%) that is provided to the Conservation Fund. The vote shall take effect in the tax year beginning April 1, 2019.

The previous portion of Land Use Change Tax was 50%.

MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen recommend Article 3, Conservation Commission, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

ARTICLE 4 - Dump Truck Lease Purchase

To see if the Town will vote to authorize the selectmen pursuant to RSA 33:7-e to enter into a five (5) year lease purchase agreement for the sum of \$230,000, for the purpose of lease purchasing one (1) dump truck with equipment and attachments for the Public Works Department, and to raise and appropriate the sum of \$23,000 for the first year's payment for that purpose. This lease purchase agreement contains an escape clause.

FY19	FY20	FY21	FY22	FY23	FY24	TOTAL
\$23,000	\$46,000	\$46,000	\$46,000	\$46,000	\$23,000	\$230,000

MOVED by Peter Band that the Selectmen recommend Article 4, Dump Truck Lease Purchase to the warrant. The motion was not seconded and further discussion ensued.

Although the purchase was included in the Capital Improvement Plan for FY2019, F. Cadwell questioned whether the dump truck lease purchase could be included in next year's warrant. There are currently 7 plow routes. T. Croteau explained that the dump truck was intended to replace the 1991 water truck. He is pursuing a Diesel Engine Reduction Act (DERA) grant through DES, which is 25% of the cost to help offset the expense of the purchase.

P. Band suggested taking the warrant article under advisement for the time being, so additional information can be obtained.

Support for warrant article 4, Dump Truck Lease Purchase was tabled.

140	
148 149	ARTICLE 5 - Pick-Up Truck Lease Purchase To see if the Town will vote to authorize the selectmen pursuant to RSA 33:7-e to enter into a five (5)
149	year lease purchase agreement for the sum of \$60,000, for the purpose of lease purchasing one (1) pick-
150	up truck with equipment and attachments for the Public Works Department, and to raise and appropriate
151	the sum of \$6,000 for the first year's payment for that purpose. This lease purchase agreement contains
153	an escape clause.
154	
155	FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 TOTAL
156	\$6,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 \$12,000 \$6,000 \$60,000
157	T_{1}
158 159	The proposed purchase was included in the Capital Improvement Plan for FY2019. This would be a
	new vehicle, specifically for the Transfer Station, to alleviate the use of personal vehicles used for town
160	related business. The vehicle includes a plow with the purchase.
161	Wilson also I M. L. Dorresson Constant de Casida I Instances de Discussion de la discussion of the landar
162	When asked, M. Le Doux confirmed that the Capital Improvement Plan, including some of the larger
163	purchases, have been previously shared with the Budget Committee.
164	
165	MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by David Petry that the Selectmen recommend Article 5, Bigh Lie Truck Lange Bunching for the DBW to the community Victing in forces of the metion energy
166	Pick-Up Truck Lease Purchase for the DPW, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were
167	Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
168	ADTICLE (Eins Truck Loose Duuch as
169 170	ARTICLE 6 – Fire Truck Lease Purchase
170	To see if the Town will vote to authorize the selectmen pursuant to RSA 33:7-e to enter into a seven (7)
171	year lease purchase agreement for the sum of \$700,000, for the purpose of lease purchasing one (1) fire
	truck with equipment and attachments for the Fire Department, and to raise and appropriate the sum of
173 174	\$50,000 for the first year's payment for that purpose. This lease purchase agreement contains an escape
174	clause.
175	FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 FY26 TOTAL
170	\$50,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$50,000 \$700,000
177	\$30,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$100,000 \$20,000 \$700,000
178	MOVED by Frank Cadwell, seconded by Mark Le Doux that the Selectmen recommend Article
180	6, Fire Truck Lease Purchase, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux,
181	Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
181	Terry, Cauwell and Dana. No one was opposed. The motion TASSED 4-0-0.
182	ARTICLE 7 – Fire Pump Truck Repair
184	To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$130,000 to rebuild the 2005 Spartan
185	fire engine that will replace the 1997 International pump truck.
186	The engine that will replace the 1997 international pump truck.
187	MOVED by Frank Cadwell, seconded by Mark Le Doux that the Selectmen recommend Article
188	7, Fire Pump Truck Repair, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry,
189	Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
190	Cuawen una bana. No one was opposea. The motion Prisobb 700.
191	ARTICLE 8 – Asset Management Software
192	To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$30,000 to purchase Asset Management
192	Software for the Department of Public Works. Said funds to come from the unassigned fund balance as
194	of December 31, 2018, if available. No amount to be raised from taxation.
195	or December 51, 2010, if available. The amount to be fulled from anatom.
196	MOVED by Frank Cadwell, seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen recommend Article 8,

November 26, 2018 PUBLIC MINUTES 5:00 PM Approved 12/10/18

197Asset Management Software, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux,198Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.199

ARTICLE 9 - Old Home Day Special Revenue Fund

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$50,000 for the purpose of sponsoring the Old Home Days event and to fund this appropriation by authorizing the withdrawal of said sum from the Old Home Day Special Revenue Fund. This article will not affect the tax rate, as these funds will be raised from fees and donations.

MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Mark Le Doux that the Selectmen recommend Article 9, Old Home Day Special Revenue Fund, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

ARTICLE 10 - Compensated Absences Payable Expendable Trust Fund

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate \$30,000 to be placed in the Compensated Absences Payable Expendable Trust Fund as previously established at the 2002 Annual Town Meeting.

The liability amount is approximately \$270,000. The town currently has \$137,000 in the fund.

MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen recommend Article 10, Compensating Absences Payable Expendable Trust Fund, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

ARTICLE 11 - Revaluation Capital Reserve Fund

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate \$14,000 to be placed in the Revaluation Capital Reserve Fund as previously established at the 1996 Annual Town Meeting.

MOVED by Frank Cadwell, seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen recommend Article 11, Revaluation Capital Reserve Fund, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

ARTICLE 12 - Municipal Buildings and Facilities Maintenance Expendable Trust Fund

To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate \$100,000 to be placed in the Municipal Buildings and Facilities Maintenance Expendable Trust Fund as previously established at the 2008 Annual Town Meeting and amended by the 2009 Annual Town Meeting.

The current balance in the fund is approximately \$112,000. There are a couple of items anticipated to be spent from this fund out of the current fiscal year, such as the repairs to the clock tower and the Town Hall roof.

MOVED by Frank Cadwell, seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen recommend Article 12, Municipal Buildings and Facilities Maintenance Expendable Trust Fund, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.

ARTICLE 13 – Establish a Contingency Fund

To see if the Town will authorize the establishment of a contingency fund under the provisions of RSA 31:98-a for the purpose of funding unanticipated expenses that may arise during the year. Furthermore, to

246 raise and appropriate \$70,000 towards this purpose and appoint the selectmen as agents to expend from 247 said fund. Said funds to come from the unassigned fund balance as of December 31, 2018, if available. 248 No amount to be raised from taxation. 249 250 Any funds remaining at the end of the fiscal year go into the unassigned fund balance. 251 252 MOVED by Mark Le Doux, seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen recommend Article 13, 253 Establish a Contingency Fund, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, 254 Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0. 255 256 **ARTICLE 14 – Pave Wood Lane** 257 To see if the Town will vote to raise and appropriate the sum of \$130,000, for the purpose of paving 258 Wood Lane. 259 260 A public hearing to pave the road is not warranted since it is not a designated scenic road. D. Petry 261 expected Wood Lane to be a part of the budgeting process and questioned whether it should be on the 262 warrant and therefore on the priority list ahead of other roads on the plan. A petition article to pave 263 Wood Lane was passed at Town Meeting in March of this year, however the cost was not included in 264 the article. 265 266 M. Le Doux expressed his support for the article, in order to have it on the ballot for the tax payers to 267 decide if they wish to fund it. 268 269 T. Croteau added that Wood Lane was not analyzed by Nashua Regional Planning Commission (NRPC) 270 in the long range road and rehabilitation plan because it is a dirt road. It meets the specifications of a 271 road that needs to be rebuilt, so it did not register on the plan, along with the other gravel roads in town. 272 273 D. Petry felt that moving forward with a recommendation of the warrant article was changing the 274 process on how the town prioritizes roads on the road and rehabilitation plan. 275 276 MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen recommend Article 14, 277 Pave Wood Lane, to the warrant. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Cadwell and 278 Band. Petry was opposed. The motion PASSED 3-1-0. 279 280 Although Public Works adheres to the road and rehabilitation plan to pave certain roads within the 281 budget, the town currently does not include gravel roads in the plan. 282 283 **ARTICLE 15 – Conservation Easement** 284 285 This proposed warrant article is a placeholder. 286 287 This easement relates to the Howe property that was approved at Town Meeting in 2015. The 288 paperwork was not filed properly at the state level, so it was not completed and could possibly be a 289 warrant article for 2019. P. Band stated that all terms and conditions, including the price should remain 290 exactly the same. Currently, \$200,000 is encumbered for the easement, which will go into the 291 unassigned fund balance at the end of 2018. The remainder of the funds will be allocated from grants 292 (\$300,000) and the Conservation Commission fund (\$100,000). 293 294 No action was taken on the proposed article.

ARTICLE 16 – 2019 Operating Budget

295 296

297

342

343

November 26, 2018 **PUBLIC MINUTES 5:00 PM** Approved 12/10/18

T. Croteau stated that the tree in question is in significant decline and DPW was requested to remove it.

344		MOVED by	Peter Band, secon	ded by Frank Cadwell	that the Selectmen author	rize the
345					deral Hill Road for safet	
346					and Band. No one was of	
347		motion PAS				1
348						
349	5. Fire D) Department (F	Rick Towne)			
350		Mosquito S				
351	a.			culty with obtaining the	ree quotes for organic mo	squito spraving
352					to keep the same quote a	
353					nth. Organic spraying is	
354				•	month. R. Towne reques	*
355			approved vendor.		month. R. Towne reques	ied the Wosquito
356		Shield be all	approved vendor.			
357		MOVED by	Poter Rand secon	dad by Frank Cadwall	that the Selectmen appro	va Mosauito
358					services. Voting in favor	
359					services. Voling in juvor s opposed. The motion P.	
360		were Le Doi	ил, Tetry, Cuuweti	unu Dunu. No one was	s opposed. The motion T	ASSED 4-0-0.
361	Ь	Purchasing				
362	υ.	0		c vendors are used for 1	purchases and/or services	related to fire
363					preapprove several vend	
364		A A		n three quotes for every		
365		walve the re	quilement to obtai	in three quotes for every	y purchase.	
366		It was sugge	stad that the Dena	rtmont Uonda gonorata	a list of preferred vendor	s to present to the
367				l in the Purchasing Poli		s to present to the
368		Board for ap	proval, as allowed	i ili ule ruichasing roll	cy.	
369	ADMINISTR	ATIVE DUG	NESS			
370			INESS			
370	I. Assess	sing Work				
371	2018 Faualiza	ntion Municin	al Assessment Da	ata Cartifiaata		
372	2010 Equaliza				ux that the Selectmen app	wove the 2018
373					as submitted. Voting in	
374					one was opposed. The mo	
375		<i>motion</i> were 0-0.	Le Doux, Feiry, C	.aaweii ana bana. No c	one was opposed. The mo	nion FASSED 4-
370		0-0.				
378	NOTICE OF	ΙΝΤΕΝΤ ΤΟ	CUT WOOD OF) TIMRED		
379	Operation #	MBLU	Owner		Location	
380	<u>18-223-20</u>	037-006		lla McDonald	11 Hardy Lane	
381	18-225-20	037-000				
382		MOVED by	Frank Cadwall so	conded by Deter Rand t	hat the Selectmen approv	ve the Notice of
383					-20, as submitted. Voting	
383					one was opposed. The mo	
385			Le Doux, Feiry, C	.aaweii ana bana. No c	one was opposed. The mo	nion FASSED 4-
385 386		<i>0-0</i> .				
380 387	CUDDENT I		F AND I AND IT	SE CHANCE TAV		
388	UNKENI U	SE RELEAS	E AND LAND UN	SE CHANGE TAX	A awas	
389	MBLI	Owner		Location	Acres	LUCT
389 390	<u>MBLU</u> 007-045	Owner Dave & Meg	on Dattar	Location 19 Flagg Rd	<u>Removed</u> 1.31	<u>LUCT</u> \$1300.00
390 391	007-043		Properties LLC	66		\$1300.00 \$0.00
391 392	014-037-030, 014-037-031, 0		A	Lovejoy Lane, Marys Cutter Place - Densit		ФО.ОО
372	014-037-031,	$\propto 014-037-03$	<i>L</i>	Cutter Flace - Densit	y & Road Acreage	

393	015-071-008	8 Lone Pine La		Lone Pine Lane	5.11	\$16,000.00
394	015-071-A	Lone Pine Hur		Lone Pine Lane – Ro	ad Acreage 1.89	\$0.00
395	029-001-022	Raisanen Hom	es Elite LLC	Keyes Hill Rd	1.09	\$17,000.00
396	029-001-028	Raisanen Hom	es Elite LLC	Keyes Hill Rd	1.30	\$13,000.00
397				TOTAL LUCT TO	BE COLLECTED:	\$47,300.00
398						
399		•		•	hat the Selectmen approve	
400					7-045, 014-037-030, 014-	
401					029-001-028, as submitted	U U
402		0 0		oux, Petry, Cadwell and	Band. No one was oppos	sed. The motion
403		PASSED 4-0-0).			
404	TT1 1 1 1		10	4.1 Φ200.000 + 41° 4°		
405 406	I he land use cl	hange tax for 20	18 is approxima	ttely \$380,000 at this tin	ne.	
400	2018 IN HOU	SE ABATEME	NTS			
408	2010 111-1100	SE ADA I ENIE	1115		Amoi	int to be
409	Case #	MBLU	Owner	Loca		
410	2018-012	052-040-P		al Church of Hollis	3 Monument Square	\$21,719.00
411	2018-EE-#4	XXX-XXX	Redacted	Reda		Ψ21,719.00
412	2010 22 // 1		Teduoroa	10000	orea	
413		MOVED by Fr	ank Cadwell se	conded by Peter Band ti	hat the Selectmen approve	e the 2018 In-
414		•		•	#4, as submitted. Voting	
415					ne was opposed. The mot	
416		0-0.			11	
417						
418	2. Appro	val Warrants				
419	a.	Wages 11-01-	18 (\$147,731.29	9)		
420		MOVED by Pe	eter Band secon	ded by Frank Cadwell ti	hat the Selectmen approve	e the Wages, as
421		submitted. Vo	ting in favor of	the motion were Le Dou	x, Petry, Cadwell and Ba	nd. No one was
422		opposed. The 1	notion PASSED	<i>4-0-0</i> .		
423						
424	b.	Wages 11-01-	18 (\$2,291.15)			
425		MOVED by Pe	eter Band secon	ded by Frank Cadwell th	hat the Selectmen approve	e the Wages, as
426			0 1		x, Petry, Cadwell and Ba	nd. No one was
427		opposed. The r	notion PASSED	<i>4-0-0</i> .		
428						
429	с.	0	18 (\$151,550.12	·		
430					hat the Selectmen approve	
431			0 0 0		x, Petry, Cadwell and Ba	nd. No one was
432		opposed. The r	notion PASSED	<i>4-0-0</i> .		
433						
434	d.	Accounts Pay				
435					hat the Selectmen approve	
436					vere Le Doux, Petry, Cad	well and Band.
437		No one was op	posed. The mot	ion PASSED 4-0-0.		
438		A	abla 11 15 10 /	01 01 064 (0)		
439	e.	Accounts Pay	able 11-15-18 (J121,204.0U)		

		**
440		MOVED by Peter Band seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Accounts
441		Payable, as submitted. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band.
442		No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
443		No one was opposed. The motion Trissed 4-0-0.
		f Demofit Structure 11 01 19 (\$5 101 12)
444		f. Benefit Strategies 11-01-18 (\$5,191.43)
445		MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Benefit
446		Strategies, as submitted. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band.
447		No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
448		
449		g. Benefit Strategies 11-15-18 (\$4,561.43)
450		MOVED by Peter Band, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Benefit
451		Strategies, as submitted. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band.
452		No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
453		No one was opposed. The motion Trissed 4-0-0.
454	3.	Approval Public Minutes 10-29-18
455	5.	
		MOVED by Mark Le Doux seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Public
456		Minutes of Monday, October 29, 2018, as submitted. Voting in favor of the motion were Le
457		Doux, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. Petry abstained. The motion PASSED 3-0-1.
458		
459	4.	Approval Non Public Minutes 10-29-18
460		MOVED by Mark Le Doux seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen approve the Non
461		Public Minutes of Monday, October 29, 2018, and keep them sealed. Voting in favor of the
462		motion were Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. Petry abstained. The motion
463		PASSED 3-0-1.
464		
465	5.	Weekly Meetings & Announcements
466		The weekly meetings were announced for November 25, 2018-December 1, 2018.
467		The weekly meetings were announced for November 25, 2010-December 1, 2010.
468	6.	Other
	0.	
469		P. Band suggested that the town name either a meeting room or building/structure, etc. in Vahrij
470		Manoukian's memory. The Selectmen supported this suggestion and would also like input from the
471		community for possible ideas and suggestions.
472		
473	NON-	PUBLIC SESSION
474		MOVED by Mark Le Doux, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen enter NON-public
475		session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (d) land acquisition, RSA 91-A:3-II (a) personnel and
476		RSA 91-A:3-II (c) reputation. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and
477		Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
478		
479	The Bo	pard entered non-public session at 8:24 PM.
480	The D	
481	CON	CLUSION OF NON-PUBLIC SESSION
482	CONC	MOVED by Mark LeDoux seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen come out of NON-public
483		session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (d) land acquisition, RSA 91-A:3-II (a) personnel and
484		RSA 91-A:3-II (c) reputation. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and
485		Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
486		
487		MOVED by Mark LeDoux seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen seal the minutes of the
488		NON-public session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (d) land acquisition, RSA 91-A:3-II (a)

489	personnel and RSA 91-A:3-II (c) reputation. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry,
490 491	Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
492	The Board came out of non-public session and entered into public session at 8:46PM.
493	
494	PUBLIC SESSION
495	MOVED by Mark LeDoux, seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen authorize the
496	Conservation Commission and Forest Committee to solicit confidentially some private tax-
497	deductible contributions from residents who have a passion for preserving land such as this in
498	our Town. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and Band. No one was
499	opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
500	
501	NON-PUBLIC SESSION
502	MOVED by Mark Le Doux, seconded by Frank Cadwell that the Selectmen enter NON-public
503	session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (d) land acquisition, RSA 91-A:3-II (a) personnel and
504	RSA 91-A:3-II (c) reputation. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and
505	Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
506	
507	The Board entered non-public session at 8:48PM.
508	
509	CONCLUSION OF NON-PUBLIC SESSION
510	MOVED by Frank Cadwell seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen come out of NON-public
511	session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (d) land acquisition, RSA 91-A:3-II (a) personnel and
512	RSA 91-A:3-II (c) reputation. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry, Cadwell and
513	Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
514	Durini. No one mus opposen. The monon THSSLD + 0 0.
515	MOVED by Frank Cadwell seconded by Peter Band that the Selectmen seal the minutes of the
516	NON-public session in accordance with RSA 91-A:3-II (d) land acquisition, RSA 91-A:3-II (a)
517	personnel and RSA 91-A:3-II (c) reputation. Voting in favor of the motion were Le Doux, Petry,
518	Cadwell and Band. No one was opposed. The motion PASSED 4-0-0.
519	Curwen und Dana. No one was opposed. The motion Trisbib 7 0 0.
520	The Board came out of non-public session and entered into public session at 9:43PM.
520	The Board came out of non-public session and entered into public session at 7.151 W.
522	ADJOURNMENT
523	The Board adjourned at 9:43PM.
525	
525	Respectfully Submitted,
525	

526 Christine Herrera, Assistant Town Administrator